1. 2.	Sandown Heritage Commission Minutes
3. 4.	1 September 2022
5. 6.	Place: Sandown Town Hall
7. 8.	Members Present: Pamela Gaudreau – Commission Chair, Fran Rosenau – Vice Chair, Peter Koester – Clerk, Sierra Dolce.
9. 10.	Members Absent: Paul Wentzel, Selectman Representative Robert Nickerson.
-	Meeting was opened at 7:02 pm by Chair Pamela Gaudreau.
13. 14.	Mrs. Gaudreau appointed Mrs. Dolce to fill in as regular member in place of Paul Wentzel.
	Mrs. Dolce made a motion to accept the 4 August 2022 Commission Meeting minutes. Motion was seconded by Mrs. Rosenau. So voted by the Commission.
	Mrs. Dolce made a motion to accept the 4 August 2022 Non-Public Commission Meeting minutes. Motion was seconded by Mrs. Rosenau. So voted by the Commission.
-	Mrs. Rosenau reported two more books were sold since last meeting.
24.	Correspondence: Mrs. Gaudreau informed the Commission that she has been in touch with the Preservation Alliance and cleared up the issue with the Sandown Heritage Commission membership. The Heritage Commission if now caught up with back issues of the Preservation Alliance newsletter.
27.	Mrs. Gaudreau informed the Commission she will send a letter to Dave Dupouy regarding repairs to the Hearse House. Requested suggestions from the Commission for addition to the letter.
	Projects:
31. 32. 33. 34.	NH Chronicles episode she watched: Sip & Script
35.	
36. 37. 38.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
39. 40. 41. 42.	holding another Antiques Appraisal Event on the Third Thursday evening of October – October 20 – Mrs. Rosenau will determine Town Hall availability. Event will be three hours and charge
43. 44.	 Other possible dates may include Fifth Thursday in September or March 30th.
45. 46.	
47. 48.	work with Ms. Cairns to update our section of the town website.
49. 50. 51.	Token Design: New give-away token designs will be tabled to early 2023 as the Commission still has a handful of the 2021 designs and no great need for new tokens at present.

52. Mr. Koester spoke about the recent open house event at the Taylor Mill site in Derry. The mill was 53. restored using equipment from a mill that had existed on the Sandown/Hampstead line in the 1800's...

54.

- 55. Mrs. Rosenau suggested a Commission walk to see the Stone Structures in the Wells Village area.. 56.
- 57. Mrs. Gaudreau made a motion to enter non-public session in accordance with Title
- 58. VI, Chapter 91-A, Section 91-A:3 (d): Property. Motion was seconded by Mrs. Dolce. So voted
- 59. unanimously by Roll Call Vote.
- 60.
- 61. Mrs. Dolce made a motion to come out of non-public session and resume the normal order of
- 62. business. Motion was seconded by Mrs. Rosenau. So voted unanimously by Roll Call Vote.
- 33.
- 64. Mrs. Dolce made a motion to seal the non-public session minutes. Motion was seconded by
- 65. Mrs. Rosenau. So voted unanimously by Roll Call Vote.
- 36
- 67. The Commission Members set the date and time for the next Heritage Commission meeting for
- 68. Thursday, 6 October 2022 at 7:00pm in Town Hall.
- 69.
- 70. Seeing no other business, a motion was made by Mrs. Dolce to adjourn the meeting. Motion
- 71. was seconded by Mrs. Rosenau. All approved and the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Peter J. Koester